
 
 
 

 

 
TO:  Lycoming Law Association  
 
FROM: Michael H. Collins, Esquire, Chairman Fee Dispute Committee 
 
DATE:  December 18, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Fee Dispute Committee Report 2014 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  A fee dispute was forwarded to my office on December 16, 2013.  At that time I needed 

to secure further information from the attorney relative to this dispute.  On January 29, 2014, I 

received the requested information from the attorney.  After my review of the documents,  I sent 

a letter to the Complainant regarding the mediation procedure and requested a settlement 

proposal in an attempt to resolve this matter without a formal mediation session.  The 

Complainant has never responded to my inquiry.   

 

 


